From: SIBE 2013 Secretariat

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 00:13
To: Isri Mangangka

Subject: Re: Manuscript #137

Dear Authors,

Thank you for your paper submission.

Title : Understanding the Hydrologic and Hydraulic Factors which Influence the Treatment Performance
of Bioretention Basin

Author : Isri Ronald Mangangkal

Paper No: 137

Topic : Water Resources Engineering & Management

See you at the SIBE Conference, November, 19-20th 2013.

Thanks and Regards,

Secretariat SIBE 2013

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 4:44:13 PM
Subject: Manuscript #137

Please find attached my full paper (ID #137)

Thanks and regards,
Isri Ronald Mangangka

Manado, Indonesia 95128
Phone 0812 428 6549 5



From: SIBE 2013 Secretariat

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2013 17:52

To: Muhamad Abduh; wciao@ntu.edu.tw; saloma 571; irwan; melawatyagustien; melawaty15; halubis;
made suraharta; betanti ridhosari; ery budiman; asepsofyan; reenee filan; Noldy Tuerah; robby dwiko
juliardi; bennyhidayat@ft.unand.ac.id; prismita nursetyowati; Tonny Judiantono; Maria Margareta;
brozovsky.j; Peniel aNg; watanabe; inukai; ryos; okto manullang; Erwina Rizki lma; Muhamad Darwin;
Elsa tri Mukti; Niken Gusmawati; marisa handajani; Kania Dewi; yervi@ft.unand.ac.id; Anindrya Nastiti;
Mohammad Farid; Irna Rahmaniar; Krisnaldi; yakubramdoni@yahoo.co.id; yuyus r; Riawan Gunadi; Dian
Indrawati; Rudi Walujo Prastianto; sentot hardwiyono; farid putra; m muin; an tingyu; Didin Kusdian
Kosasih; ervina@ce.its.ac.id; indratmosoekarno@yahoo.com; Dr Agus Sulaeman; Fitri Nugraheni; Agnes
Patty; asri@undip.ac.id; charmedwulan@gmail.com; suprihanto; iya yuniasti; sholihinasad; tagz unsri;
sabilil akbar; Isri Mangangka; olva hasian; b soemardi; Anwarudin H. Syair; andriani@ft.unand.ac.id;
anton winarto; eko supiyanto; heri santoso; Arief Setyajati; halidayunita; dkn@si.itb.ac.id; h achiari;
suzumasa@gifu-nct.ac.jp; iwase; tan414; Welstien Herma Tatipata; yz59; kandar; lisa arnita Anzar; seki;
izumi@hro.or.jp; Bigman Hutapea; Efendy Tambunan; Febrin A. Ismail; istiqgomah istigomah; Bobby
Minola Ginting, ST.,MT.; Abdul Haris; rztamin; Cahyono Ikhsan Ikhsan; Ana Nurganah Chaidar; Yuiji
Yoshimura; herto; msuarjana; sal rejasentana; Elsa Try Julita; erwin bapeda; Rudy Hermawan;
resyadewil306; Faridansyah; hnawir; Evi Afiatun; Novrida Harpah; Akhmad Suraji; Md Asrul Nasid
Masrom; shirly lumeno; nita yuanita

Cc: Nita Yuanita; Juneard Stevelana

Subject: Reminder: SIBE 2013

Dear Authors,

A friendly reminder regarding Paper Submission for “2nd International Conference on Sustainable
Infrastructure and Built Environment”.

Please kindly fill the registration form and make payment transfer to Mandiri Bank,
and sent the registration form include payment receipt (for student: include student ID card) to email:
sibe@itb.ac.id

Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Secretariat SIBE-2013
Faculty of Civil and Environmental Engineering ITB
Jalan Ganesha 10 Bandung 40132 — Indonesia



From: SIBE 2013 Secretariat

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 10:44

To: Isri Mangangka

Subject: Abstract Evaluation of Sustainable Infrastructure Built Environment 2013 Conference

Dear authors,

Please see the attached Status of Abstract Evaluation, Invitation Letter and Guidance of Full Paper
Preparation and registration. Thank you for your participation in SIBE 2013.

Best regards,

Secretariat of the second International Conference on Sustainable Infrastructure Built Environment 2013



The Second International Conference on
Suistainable Infrastructure
,@ and Built Environment

Wednesday, 29 May 2013

Subject: Status of Abstract Evaluation

To:

Isri Ronald Mangangka

Paper ID: #137

Paper Title: Understanding the Hydrologic and Hydraulic Factors which Influence the Treatment
Performance of a Bioretention Basin

Dear Isri Ronald Mangangka,

On behalf of the “The Second International Conference on Sustainable Infrastructure and Built
Environment” (SIBE 2013) Organizing Committee, | am very pleased to inform you that your abstract
has been evaluated by our Scientific Committee:

Status:
Accepted for Oral Presentation

Comments of the abstract:

Please see the attached invitation letter and Full Paper Preparation and registration guidance. Thank
you for your participation in SIBE 2013.

Sincerely,

Prof. Rizal Z. Tamin
Conference Chair
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Saturday, 1 June 2013

Subject: Invitation Letter

To:

Isri Ronald Mangangka
Universitas Samratulangi
Manado

Indonesia

Dear Isri Ronald Mangangka,

On behalf of Faculty of Civil and Environmental Engineering - Institut Teknologi Bandung and the
Conference Steering and Scientific Committee, we would like to extend an invitation for you to
participate in The Second International Conference on Sustainable Infrastructure and

Built Environment (SIBE-2013), for oral presentation.

You are invited to present your paper “Understanding the Hydrologic and Hydraulic Factors which
Influence the Treatment Performance of a Bioretention Basin” (Paper ID# 137), at the conference.

This conference is being held on 19-20 November 2013 at Kampus ITB, Bandung - Indonesia.

Please review the conference website for details at http://sibe.itb.ac.id

This invitation does not include a waiver of registration fees or any financial reimbursement for costs
of attendance.

We look forward to seeing you in Bandung, Indonesia.

Sincerely,

Prof. Rizal Z. Tamin
Conference Chair



http://sibe.itb.ac.id/�

The Second International Conference on
Suistainable Infrastructure
and Built Environment

I. Full Paper Preparation (Oral and Poster Presentation)

Please follow the template of manuscript as uploaded in http://sibe.itb.ac.id/?page id=56

Papers should be submitted by email to sibe@itb.ac.id or uploaded via easychair, not later than 1
August 2013.

Paper will be reviewed by scientific committee. Accepted papers will be directly published in the "The
Second International Conference on Sustainable Infrastructure and Built Environment (SIBE-2013)"
Proceeding. If a paper is not met the qualification, reviewer comments will be notified to related
author.

Selected papers that presented in conference will be published in Special Edition of ITB Journal.
Selected authors may be subjected to Journal submission fee (about USD 60 per paper)

All papers and attended participants are subjected to conference fee or an official order for at least
one of the authors of each paper.

Before August, 1st 2013 (Early Bird) After August, 1st 2013 (Regular)
¢ Local Participant : IDR 1,250,000 e Local Participant : IDR 1,500,000
¢ International : USD 300 ¢ International : USD 350

Student: 30% reduction

For authors who submit more than 1 paper will be charged in reference to number of papers, with the
charge of each other paper is 50% of amount of 1st paper.

For example: author N (local participant) submit 2 papers (#47 and #48) on early bird registration. Thus N will be
charged Rp. 1,250,000 (Author of paper #47) + (50%) Rp.625,000 (Author of #48). Total that should be paid is
Rp.1,875,000

Your publication must include clearance or approval by your company or government where
appropriate.

Il. Registration

1.

Registration will be open on 1 June 2013 — 16 November 2013. After 16 November 2013, on-site
registration is suggested.
Participants may register by directly visiting SIBE Secretariat or sending self-identification via e-mail,
fax and letters and Fill and using the form provided in http://sibe.itb.ac.id/?page id=56 . Fill up
Application Form, send it by mail or fax or by e-mail to SIBE-2013 Secretariat:

SIBE 2013 Secretariat (email: sibe@itb.ac.id )

Faculty of Civil and Environmental Engineering

JI. Ganesha 10 Bandung

Fax: (+62)22 2516586
Payment could be made by bank transfer to committee’s account:
Bank Name : MANDIRI

Branch :ITB
Location :JI. Ganesha 10, Bandung 40132, Indonesia.
Swift Code : BMRIIDJA

Account Number: 130-00-1500091-5
Account Owner : Dr. Ir. Dwina Roosmini, M.S/ Dr. Nita Yuanita, S.T., M.T.
(Please write on message line: “SIBE 2013- Participant Name and Paper ID")
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From: SIBE 2013 Secretariat

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 17:09
To: Isri Mangangka

Subject: Re: Abstract

Dear Authors,

Thank you for your participation in SIBE.

We would like to inform you that, due to extension of abstract submission date, announcement of
accepted paper will be proceed on early of June 2013. We will notify you by email.

Thank you for your attention and understanding.

Regards,
Ms. Stevie
SIBE 2013 Secretariat

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 2:50:34 AM
Subject: Abstract

Hi,

| tried to upload my abstract using EasyChair system but it did not work.
Attached is the abstract.

Thank you

Isri Ronald Mangangka

Manado, Indonesia 95128



From: SIBE 2013 Secretariat

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2013 15:11
To: Isri Mangangka

Subject: Re: Abstract

Dear Author,

Thank you for your abstract submission for The Second International Conference on Sustainable
Infrastructure and Built Environment (SIBE-2013).

Now your abstract is in the reviewing process, we will notify the result on the second week of May 2013.

Thank you for joining in SIBE 2013

Regards,

Stevie (Ms.)
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



From: SIBE 2013

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2013 12:00
To: Isri Ronald Mangangka
Subject: SIBE 2013 submission 137

Dear authors,
We have successfully received the abstract of your paper:

Authors : Isri Ronald Mangangka, Prasanna Egodawatta and Ashantha Goonetilleke

Title :Understanding the Hydrologic and Hydraulic Factors which Influence the Treatment
Performance of a Bioretention Basin

Number : 137
Category: 3. Water Resources Engineering and Management

Thank you for submitting to SIBE 2013.

Best regards,
EasyChair for SIBE 2013.





